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JUDICIAL Legal Affairs (Judicial|Ministries/Departments/PSUs,
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No.67/07/2024- Broadcaster, Prasar|OTT App of Prasar Bharati
P.6(Content Bharati House, Newland #Ride The Waves
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3. O.M. No.|Ministry of Personnel,|Periodic Review of
25013/01/2024- Public Grievances &|Government Employees for
Pers.Policy A-1V Pensions, Department|strengthening of
Dated:22.11.2024 |of Personnel & |administration under
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#w‘d: S!eeking opinion from Law Officers directly by the Ministries/Departments/
FSUs, etc. — Regarding.

Office of Secretary DHR <secy-dhr@gov.in> iy Iv‘?éfé’&»g
Tue, 24 Dec 2024 4:56:30 PM +0530 Date 3;“},/);%4/\_

To "Richa Khoda" <richa.khoda@gov.in>, "Anu Nagar" <anu.nagari@gov.in>, "Manisha
Saxena" <srddga.hg@icmr.gov.in>, "Lakshmi

Narayan" <lakshminarayanan.r@icmr.gov.in>

s
Cc "cbaisya" <cbaisya@gmail.com>, "DG ICMR" <dg@icmr.org.in> -3—} QM> }SS,&._— i
//>
¢ w1 &

============ Forwarded message ============

From: M K Maroria <ascas-dola@gov.in> M

To: "Office of Secretary DHR"<secy-dhr@gov.in>

Date: Tue, 24 Dec 2024 16:32:03 +0530

Subject: Seeking opinion from Law Officers directly by the Ministries/Departments/PSUs, etc. —
Regarding. -

Respected Sir / Madam,

Please find enclosed OM dated 07.03.2018 issued by Department of Legal Affairs, Ministry of Law and
Justice on the subject "Seeking opinion from Law Officers directly by the Ministries/Departments/PSUs, etc.
— Regarding" for information and compliance.

With regards,

Shiv Kumar,
Principal Private Secretary,
office of Shri Mukesh Kumar Maroria,

In-charge, o /

Central Agency Section, A/)
Supreme Court Compound, / B (
New Delhi o A2
Tel.23382136
LN " .
E—i‘ f‘:._n-—-x_-— Cirenlri

e

)
]
@-M’” ' 12/24/2024, 4:56 PM




F. No. J-12012/3/2018-JUDICIAL
Government of India
Ministry of Law & Justice
Department of Legal Affairs
(Judicial Section)

ok e e

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi,
Dated 7™ March, 2018

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sub: Seeking opinion from Law Officers directly by the Ministries/Departments/PSUs,
etc. — Regarding.

It has been informed by Ld. Attorney General for India vide letter dated 02.08.2017
(copy enclosed for ready reference) that some of the Ministries/Departments are approaching
Law Officers directly for seeking their opinion/advice.

2. It may not be out of place to mention that rule of law demands that functions should be
discharged by the authority on whom such functions are conferred in the manner prescribed
therefor. The legal matters including interpretation of the Constitution and the laws is assigned
to the Department of Legal Affairs in contradistinction to the individual officers vide The
Government of India (Allocation of Business) Rules, 1961 and the Government of India
(Transaction of Business) Rules, 1961.The attention of all the concerned is invited, in this
regard. to para 31 of the Manual of Office Procedures and the Law Officers (Conditions of
Service) Rules, 1987 (available on this Department’s website www legalaffairs.gov.in in the
tab ‘Judicial Section’ under heading ‘Circulars pertaining to litigations’).

2 Para 31 of the Manual of Office Procedures provides as under:

Para 31: References to the AGI — References to the Attorney General of India shall
be made by the Ministry of Law and Justice.

22 Rule 8 of the Law Officers (Conditions of Service) Rules, 1887 is also reproduced
below for the attention of all concerned:

8. Restrictions- (1) A Law Officer shall not—

(a) Hold briefs in any court for any party except the Government of India or the
Government of a State or any University, Government School or College, local
authority, Public Service Commission, Port Trust, Port Commissioners, Government
aided or Government managed hospitals, a Government company as defined in
Section 617 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), any Corporation owned or
controlied by the State, any body or institution in which the Government has a
preponderating interest;

(b) Advice any party against the Government of India or a Rublic Sector Undertaking, or in
cases in which he is likely to be called upon to advise, or appear for, the Government of
India or a Public Sector Undertaking,

(c) Defend an accused person in a criminal prosecution, without the permission of the
Government of India,

(d) Accept appointment to any office in any company or corporation without the permission
of the Government of India:

(e) Advise any Ministry or Department of Government of India or any statutory organization

or any Public Sector Undertaking unless the proposal or a reference in this regard is
received through the Minisiry of Law and Justice. Department of Legal Affairs.

-Pagel-




3 All the Ministries/Departments are again requested that while seeking legal advice they
should follow procedure so as to avoid illegality / impropriety on account of jurisdictional error
or procedural impropriety and necessary instructions in this regard may also be issued to all
the PSUs/Autonomous Bodies under their control.

4 The Law Officers are also requested that in cases other than sub-judice matters
opinion / advice to Central Government Ministries / Departments / PSUs / Autonomous Bodies
or any other Central Government instrumentalities may not be tendered without getting
reference from this Ministry

5. This issues with the approval of the Hen'ble Minister for Law and Justice.

Encls: As above.

T Q/ZL o ces

Surz=:s<|?:{’fhanc!r%l%l

Law Secretary

To,
1 All Ministries/Departments of Government of India
2. Al the Law Officers viz. the Attorney Gene:zl for India, Solicitor General of India and Additiona
Solicitor Generals of India
3. The Incharge, Central Agency Section
The Incharge, Branch Secretanats at Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai & Bengaluru.
5. Tne Incharge, Litigation (High Court/CAT/Lower Court) Sections

n

Copy for information to:

1. PS to MLJ/PS to MSLJ/PS to Law Secretary/PS to Legislative Secretary/PS to all Additional
Secretary/PS to all Joint Secretaries of Department of Legal Affairs.

2. One copy of this OM is uploaded on the website of this Department i.e. www legalaffairs.gov in
in the tab ‘Judicial Section under heading ‘Circulars pertaining to litigations' for the information
of all concerned

3. Five spare copies to be kept in Guard File.

ng.brz%’“

(Inder Kumar
Additional Sec.ela y
Tel. 011-23384101
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Gaurav Dwivedi, 1as
Chief Executive Officer

(~1 ) Office
TSR IRclt | PRASAR BHARATI e - 200102 Y

s y

D.O No.: 67/07/2024-P.6(Content Sourcing) 20" November 2024

Bw S\"",

I am happy to inform you that Prasar Bharati is launching its OTT platform,
"WAVES- Entertainment Ki Nayi Leher”, on 20th November 2024. This innovative
platform aims to cater to the diverse content preferences of Indian audiences,
blending tradition and modernity while keeping the ethos of public service
broadcasting at its core,

¥k On this significant occasion, we seek your good wishes and support for
"WAVES” OTT. In this regard, I request your ministry’s support  in popularising
Waves OTT App through vyour social media handles, by using the
hashﬁtag#EntertainmentKiNayiLehar.

3. I request you to use and promote the hashtag to create a unified campaign.
Your active engagement would greatly amplify its reach and impact.

4, Your support will further our shared vision of empowering every Indian with

quality content that informs, educates, and entertains. And please download the App
on your mobile and give your valuable feedback.

\CMR ’ 0>
SR.DDG(M OFF;;E" {@\\ ; RL(? me‘-Q/\ ’ Yours sincerely, @"’//,V‘)

et
------
.
ass

DIARY NO N2 7L , 2
28 } T o
DNE x(%)/ ' ’D(D‘ (q-'{“" ) (Gaurav Dwivedi) \\(

I
Dr. Rajiv Bahl '\\N' .B\y
Secretary \
Department of Health Research R_b
Government of India W e
New Delhi B 100 7/

Email: secy-dhr@gov.in

YRT & IiF Ja1 UYRSE | India’s Public Service Broadcaster

% Prasar Bharati House
Tower 'C', 2" Floor,Copernicus Marg, Mandi House, New Delhi - 110 001
L Tel. : 011-23118803 e R e
Akashvani E-mail : ceo@prasarbharati.gov.in & Website : www.prasarbharati.gov.in Doardarshan
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-50i] Re: Periodic review of Government Employees for stren.. Impsr:’f‘mmI.mgovc]oud.ir:":'.mf‘?l‘]'umScrviceiwp&wp\"ersion-'—lc6c.
[Secy-goi] Re: Periodic review of Government Employees for strengthening of
admnistration under Fundamental Rule (FR) 56(j) and similar provisions - reg.

ANKITA SHARMA <ankita.sharma29n@gov.in> -«
Fri, 22 Nov 2024 5:49:50 PM +0530 -

AS
T Yny 59

T 1 \/— o _ o nic.in> e -
O 'secy-goi <secy-goi@lsmgr.nic.in 07 ,}.,',?f..!.ﬁ_ﬂ-"‘f" 4
Cc "G K RAIJNISH" <gk.rajnish@nic.in>, "Lalit Kumar" <kumar.lalit@nic.in>, "SANDEEP
SANDHU" <sandeep.sandhu@nic.in>, "ANKITA
SHARMA" <ankita.sharma29n@gov.in>, "Manoj K." <as-pers.policy-dopt@gov.in>

Respected Sir/Ma‘am

Please find DoPT's OM No. 25013/01/2024-Pers. Policy A-IV dated 22.11.2024 enclosed
herewith for appropriate action.

Kind regards e T
Ankita Sharma \BZQ‘N P
Personnel Policy A-IV Section i oy
Department of Personnel and Training C/WS Q

202, North Block,
New Delhi - 110001
Tel. +91-11-23040341

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions LRt

/

gecy~goi mailing list -- secy—goi@lsrngrfnic.]n

To unsubscribe send an email to secy-goi-leave@lsmgr.nic.in ~

W‘/[}/-
© 1 Attachment(s) « Download as Zip
Shhemiilag -
k. OMdated 22.11.2024 pdf c -
539.9KB + O DW .
i\

11/22/2024, 5:58 PM




No. 25013/01 f2024-Pers. Policy A-1V
Government of India

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
Department of Personnel & Training
Kk KER

North Block, New Delhi - 110001
Dated: 22November, 2024

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject:-  Periodic Review of Government Emplovees for strengthening of
administration under Fundamental Rule (FR) 56(j) and similar Provisions-
reg.

*E AR

As you are well aware that review of Government Employees for strengthening of
administration under Fundamental Rule (FR) 56(j) and similar provisions is being
monitored regularly in the Government. In this regard, various meetings at the level of
Secretary(P) have been held with Ministries/ Departments in the past. This was
followed up by series of OMs from Department of Personnel & Training seeking
consolidated data on above subject. Instructions have also been issued to all
Ministries/ Departments to update the information on the Probity Portal also.

=, Since this is an ongoing exercise, it is once again reiterated that Ministries/
Departments may send the updated status of following information for the period from

1.4.2024 to till date at email: kumar.lalit@nic.in in word file on priority basis: -

(A) Consolidated data on FR 56(j)/ similar provision ((in respect of Main Secretariat/
Attached offices/Subordinate offices/Autonomous bodies/ Statutory bodies)

Data from 01.04.2024 to till date
, No. of employees Reviewed No of employees retired
. Group A Group B+ Group C Group A | Group B Group C

(B) Information of CPSEs of Ministries/ Departments invoking similar provisions

during the period.

'S.No. | Name of the CPSE | Reviewed Retired

Exccutive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive

N ] ~_ Ex
2 | ' | B

(C) Apart from this, information on employees who have been compulsorily retired/

removed / dismissed from service etc. during the period: -

'S.No.| __ Name of Ministry | Group A 7 Group B Group C
1 i
ey 2 S EE S R




3. Further, it has been observed that the data submitted by Ministries/

Department through e-mail is not at all in sync with the data posted on the probity
portal which is causing confusion. Therefore, all Ministries/ Department are requested
to kindly re-check their data posted on Probity portal and get it updated (on monthly
basis, having cumulative data for the period 1.4.2024 to till date) so that similar set of

data is available at both ends.

5
1 I"“\U 7
g Ve d

(Lalit Kumar)
Under Secretary to the Government of India

To

All Secretaries of Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India
(As per the standard list)

Copy to: PPS to Additional Secretary (PP).
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Government of India

Rajeev Sharma
Joint Secretary

*Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities (Divyangjan)

D.O. No. CC-12016/1/2023-CCPD Dated: 13”’January, 2025

(f—*.
).2(_0 y~  Madam/Sir,
Greetings from the Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities.

As you are aware, the parliament enacted the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act,
2016 to develop the India into an inclusive and accessible nation where the individual
autonomy and dignity of persons with disabilities, their freedom of choice, divergent needs
and capacities are respected by one and all. The Act provides several rights to the persons
with disabilities with respect to education, employment, accessibility, justice, etc. and thus
creates legally binding obligations on state as well as non-state agencies. It is noted with due
concerns that there is widespread lack of awareness and sensitivity in the government
establishments about the provisions of this Act. Often, it is brought to the notice of this
department that government establishments are not responding to the notices and
recommendations issued under the provisions of the Act by statutory authoritics.

To put the above in context, it is pointed out that the Act at Chapter XII envisages [or
establishment of an Office of the Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities (CCPD)
with a mandate to monitor implementation of the Act. Section 75 mandates the CCPD to
inter alia identify, suo motu or otherwise, the provisions of any law or policy, programme and
procedures, which are inconsistent with the Act and tolook into complaints inter-alia,
concerning matters relating to deprivation of rights of persons with disabilities either on his
own motion or on the application of any aggricved person and recommend necessary

corrective steps.

In order to enable the CCPD to discharge its mandate effectively, Section 77 of the
Act empowers it with the powers of a civil court and declares that the proceedings beflore it
are judicial in respect of functions mentioned in the Section. Section 76 mentions that
whenever the Chief Commissioner makes a recommendation to an authority in pursuance of
clause (b) of section 75, that authority shall take necessary action on i, and inform the Chief

Commissioner of the action taken within three months from the date of receipt of the

Wi Sumy -

- No. 1932 ;
;/g‘r'i o ar Cont'd -2 .\\ﬂr

recommendation.
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It further states that Provided that where an authority does not accept a
recommendation, it shall convey reasons for non acceptance to the Chief Commissioner
within a period of three months, and shall also inform the aggrieved person. In other words,
the government establishment may or may not accept the recommendations, but not informing
the CCPD of the action taken or reasons for non-acceptance is not an option before them.

Unfortunately, in more than 50% of the cases, the establishments have failed to do so.

Lastly, Section 93 of the Act makes non-furnishing of information sought a punishable
offence. The CCPD though, empowered to imposes fines under Section 89 of the Act, has
used this rarely. It lias been observed that in about 80% of the cases the notices for comments
are resnonded to only after issue of a reminder or a notice for persons hearing. In still worse
cascs, some establishments fail to appear or get represented during- the hcgri-rig;s as well.
Recently, Hon'ble Supreme Court has admitted a PIL namely Dr. Satender Singh Vs UOI

{WP{C) 636/2024} on this very issue.
You are, therefore, requested to sensitise the officers of your ministrics/departments as

well as the establishment under the administrative control of your ministry/department against

such disregard for the RPwD Act and authorities created under it.

Yours ;n//lcerely,

il
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(Rajeey k_,hal“/rrlla)
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Secretary
Ali Ministries/ Departments
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